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From: atfianrrchards@comeastnets

Sent: donaaysiuy= ST A DU G P

To: BoEGuerreroxNorts36@gmailcorr

Subject: afslunteesrng:-iorheautify-Timberlin:Golf:Caurse

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 7/15/24

Town of Berlin

&

Union

Purpose: General golf course beautification by volunteers on a on going basis

The town will allow Volunteers to use golf carts and hand tools to perform the following duties:

* Pulling weeds around the club house and in existing planting beds throughout the golf course
e Cleaning memorial benches
e Planting flowers in existing memorial areas, around the club house and at the Timberlin
entrance sign
No additional Town equipment will be used by volunteers

Volunteers will not impede play of golf in any way

Caution: This is an external email. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.
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2024

Blue Collar Personnel $2,500.00
Strtrs, Rngrs, Golf Carts $5,500.00
Overtime $7,500.00

Part time & Summer Help $4,000.00
Social Security $3,000.00
Unemployment Compensation $5,500.00
Pension $4,500.00
Uniforms $2,000.00
Electricity $14,500.00
Vehicle Fuel $2,000.00

Auto Parts $1,000.00

Sand & Stone $1,000.00
Maintenance & Repair $1,000.00
Telephone $1,000.00

Water & Sewer $4,000.00
Bank charges $11,000.00

l |

$70,000.00
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Golf Course Report
July 18, 2024

30-Day Recap of Operations and Benchmarks

e The Golf Course will be put to the test in the next few weeks with high temperatures on the
horizon.
¢ Itis important to make sure we have water available at all spots of the golf course for proper
maintenance.
e Bunker Maintenance
o We have re-edged the bunkers to give it a new look and feel.
o The sand was cultivated and refilled to have proper sand depth.
e We will begin the process of purchasing a brand-new greens mower. The capital funds were
approved with the FY 25 Budget.
* The bridge donated by Central Connecticut must be approved by town engineer Michael Ahern.
o Once approved, we will bring it to TC for approval.
o We are hoping the Highway Department or Parks and Rec can help with the install.
o If they cannot help, the removal of the old bridge and installation of donated bridge will
hopefully be part of the big bridge project.
o Our estimated time for installation is in the fall season.
e Bridge and Bunker Update
o We are going in front of Town Council, July 23, to get approval on bonding the bridge
and bunker project in a 2 million bond.
o $900,000 of it will be used for the two golf course projects.
o $300,000 would be used for the bridges rather than using LoCIP.
o The advantage would be a faster timeline.
o $600,000 would be used for the bunkers along with the $395,000 insurance funds.
o The RFP for the bunkers should be finished by August 1.
o The RFP should be public by the end of August.
e CIP Projects
o 2024 Fall -
* Phase 1 for Hole #2
* Hole # 5 Cart Path
* Driving Range Net

Staff Update
¢ Alannah Callahan will be the July Employee of the Month. We were lucky to find Alannah late in the

season 2023. She came back for 2024 with more experience and was ready to take on more
responsibilities. Currently, she works the golf shop counter and starters in the afternoon. She has really
taken charge of the afternoon starter position. She consistently works hard and keeps her eyes open for
action. She is my utility player. She can do it all.

Looking Ahead/Goals
e Will start to work with the mechanic to get an inventory list of all equipment.




Timberlin Equipment Inventory as of 7/16/24

Greens Mower

Manufacturer Year Model Tasks Utility Workmen
Toro 2020 3420 Mow Greens. Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
T Sand Ich, and d
Toro 2015 3150 Mow Greens. Back up Tee Mower. Toro 2013 ransport.3anc, mtl::ck andused asidump
Toro 2006 Transport Sand, mulch, and used as dump
truck.
Tees Mower Toro Groundmaster
Manufacturer Year Model Tasks Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
tails Rough. M d
Toro 2012 3150 Tee Mower and Spare Fairway Mower. Toro 2006 4500-d L c:::mun greensand
Detail h. M d d
Toro 2008 3050 Tee Mower and Spare Fairway Mower. Toro 2013 4500-d ctalizRovg c:t\::saroun e
Green Rollers Toro Fairway Mowers
Manufacturer Year Model Tasks Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
Toro 2008 3050 Roller and Spare Tee Mower. Toro 2011 5210 Mows Fairways.
Toro 2008 3050 Roller and Spare Tee Mower. Toro 2008 5210 Mows Fairways.
Spray Rigs Bunkers
Manufacturer Year Model Tasks Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
Toro 2012 5800 300 Gallon Tank Sand Pro 2005 3020 Bunkers
Toro 2006 5700-d 300 Gallon Tank SmithCo 1999 Has a plow for bunkers.
Rough Mowers Tractors
Manufacturer Year Model Tasks Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
Toro 2008 4000D Most Used Mower. Kubota 2023 MX 5400 Spread fertilizer. Used for aeration.
Jacobsen 1999 HR5111 Mows Rough. Massey 1980 Utility Purpose.
Jacobsen 1999 9016 Mows Rough.
Jacobsen 1999 T422D Used around tees.
Misc.
Manufacturer Year Model Tasks
Pro Force 2021 Buffalo Blower. Used for leaves and debris.
Pro Force 2011 Used for leaves and debris.
2005 GT 1000 Top Dresser of soil.
Toro 2013 Procote 648 Aerifies greens and tees.
1999 90577 Range Picker




Golf Pro Report

To: Golf Commission From: Marc S. Bayram, PGA

July 2024
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30-Day Recap of Operations and Benchmarks

Detailed revenue comparison between 2023-2024 is attached.

Junior golf programs have started and have been overwhelmingly popular. We have programs for ages S-
17. So far, we have totaled 120+ juniors between our junior camps (ages 5-10). PGA Jr League (ages 7-
17), and Future Stars Academy (ages 10-15).

['have been nominated as the CT PGA Youth Player Development Award for 2024. I will likely submit
an application for the award.

In 2024 thus far we have added 3 new outings that have 100+ players. These outings are large sources
of revenue for the town of Berlin.

Most of the leagues have paid in full. Our leagues are a huge revenue source for the golf course. We
host 25+ leagues on weekdays.

Youth on Course has been very popular this season. With memberships, junior golfers under 18 can play
9-holes at Timberlin for $5. YOC subsidizes an additional $7.

In July we host the Bob Stein Grandparent Grandchild outing. This event is hosted by the Senior Men's
Club and an event where grandparents get the opportunity to play with their grandchildren. Bob Stein
was a very nice man who took a great passion in this event, and he wanted nothing more than to keep
this going after he passed away. After a battle with cancer, he passed back in 2011, which was my first
year. Since then, working with John Rao of the Senior Men’s Club, we have dedicated this event to
Bob and kept it going.

Successes and Challenges

Pace of play for outings has been a bit challenging. If the outing has 100 or more players it is always
best to buffer 6 hours before public play begins.

mer Sati ion
Customers are happy with the condition of the golf course. The only concern I hear is in regards to the
bunkers. but we always play a local rule to move the ball in the bunkers for club event

affi r
I'am happy with the energy our group of coaches has brought to the player development programs.
Looking Ahead/Goals

Advertise Fall Junior Programs as well as other instructional programs offered.

Monitor staff and adjust their daily routines as deemed necessary.

Continue to keep the tee sheet organized daily with the number of leagues. organizations. outings, and
regular play traffic we get each day.

Coach Jr League All Star Teams.

Create fall outing schedule for Remzi.

Continue updating the website and blast email marketing.

Collect league 2" half payments.

Host junior clinics.

Successtully host our largest outing of the year, 240-player Ryan Lee Memorial August Sth.
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